SPOKANE POLICE DIVISION

PATRICK M. DOBROW
INTERIM CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile

are in the Juvenile court
system

information of a juvenile in the court
system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

Courts and Juvenile
Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)




#2b

Records relating to
commission of Juvenile
offenses.

Redacted to protect the personal
information of a juvenile in the court
system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
Courts and Juvenile
Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

ACCESS restricted to law

justice purposes only.




Officer safety
information

enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Gun information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited | cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#39 Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC 8§ 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion

identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the

of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),




public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#aAf Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#49 Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢ Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm'n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).




of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as

register)




this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Whn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of officers accused of sexual Guild v. City of Puyallup,
misconduct in Internal Affairs 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Investigations and Inquiries, if the Police officers have a right
findings are not Sustained. to privacy in their identities
in connection with
unsubstantiated allegations
of sexual misconduct.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary Page 1 of 5

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Jason Hartman

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
5/14/2015 5/14/2015 15:08

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8831 15-158463 F15-041

Date/Time Entered
5/15/2015 12:07

Incident Summary

See the attached additional report.
Sgt. J.M. Hartman #309

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 05.29.15.

Incident Location

e 708 Boone AV, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99201 - : Cental

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Assaulting Officer Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Daylight a-0-3 feet

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes No Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No

Citizen's Build Citizen's Height

Medium 5'10" to 6'0"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Unknown

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

Nicholas S Largent

DOB: 6/22/1991 Race: White Gender: Male

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EP0ZwA06ecc7D70... 6/2/2015



Incident Summary

Address
e 2617 Boone AV, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99201

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
» Assaultive

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions

Injury Locations

Page 2 of 5

b-Minor Visible Injury 1,4,6

FRONT

Condition

Charges against this citizen
e Misdemeanor - Person Crime
e Obstructing

Involved Officers

1,2,3,4

BACK

Officer Aaron Childress - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Body Weight/Manual Force - Was force effective: Yes

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EP0ZwA06ecc7D70... 6/2/2015



Incident Summary

Force Used

| Effective?

| Regions

| Points of contact

Page 3 of 5

Body Weight/Manual Force

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury

|Yes

[

| Regions |

[1

Injury Locations

No injuries noted or visible

Officer Jason Uberuaga - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen

o LNR-Level 1 - Was force effective: Yes

e Body Weight/Manual Force - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used

Effective?

Regions

Points of contact

LNR-Level 1

Yes

Body Weight/Manual Force

Yes

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EP0ZwA06ecc7D70...

6/2/2015



Incident Summary Page 4 of 5
Injuries sustained by this officer
Injury | Regions Injury Locations
No injuries noted or visible |
Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type

5/17/2015 Incident reports, CAD logs, and photo log pdf

5/17/2015 Hartman's administrative report doc

5/20/2015 15051347_150514154627_0001 JPG

5/20/2015 15051347_150514154629_0002 JPG

5/20/2015 15051347_150514154632_0003 JPG

5/20/2015 15051347_150514154636_0004 JPG

5/20/2015 15051347_150514154646_0005 JPG

5/20/2015 15051347_150514154650_0006 JPG

5/20/2015 15051347_150514154652_0007 JPG

5/20/2015 15051347_150514154703_0008 JPG

5/20/2015 15051347_150514154706_0009 JPG

5/20/2015 15051347_150514154716_0010 JPG

5/20/2015 15051347_150514154725_0011 JPG

5/20/2015 15051347_150514155059_0012 JPG

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EP0ZwA06ecc7D70... 6/2/2015



Incident Summary

Page 5 of 5

5/20/2015 15051347_150514155441_0013 JPG
5/20/2015 15051347_150514155448_0014 JPG
5/20/2015 15051347_150514155450_0015 JPG
5/20/2015 15051347_150514155454_0016 JPG
5/20/2015 15051347_150514155503_0017 JPG
5/20/2015 15051347_150514160101_0018 JPG
5/20/2015 15051347_150514160245_0019 JPG
5/20/2015 15051347_150514160252_0020 JPG
5/20/2015 15051347_150514160256_0021 JPG
Chain of Command History
Sent Dt From || To CC Approved

5/17/2015 Sergeant Jason Hartman ”Lieutenant Joseph Walker "(none)

Sender's Instructions: UOF review for chain of command

Recipient's Comments/Response: Officer Uberuaga was alone for a brief time with two individuals with
weapons (stick & long pipe) who had been fighting. The suspect (Largent) was uncooperative and assaultive
based on his statements and actions. It does not appear that Largent was rendered unconscious by his own
statements and those of Officer Uberuaga. Given the facts and circumstances known to Officer Uberuaga at
the time I concur with Sgt Hartman's review and recommendations that this use of force was reasonable,

necessary, and within the scope of the officers training and department policy.

5/21/2015 "Lieutenant Joseph Walker ”Captain Craig Meidl (none)
Sender's Instructions: ready for your review

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Captain Craig Meidl]

5/21/2015 Captain Craig Meidl Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow (none)

Sender's Instructions: Use of force within policy.

Recipient's Comments/Response: The use of force was reasonable and within policy.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Jason Hartman

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Joseph Walker

Captain Craig Meidl

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EP0ZwA06ecc7D70... 6/2/2015



Spokane Police Department
Internal Investigation

= §

CONFIDENTIAL

LA #:
Additional

On 5/14/15 | responded to the alley behind and north of the Value Village at Boone and
Howard. Officers had responded to that area on a person with a weapon call. When |
arrived on scene | contacted Officers Uberuaga and Childress. They had a male,
Largent, detained in handcuffs. It was explained that Largent was uncooperative upon
contact and sustained some minor injuries when controlled by officers.

| contacted Largent and conducted an administrative interview. | was recording with my
body camera during my entire interview with Largent. Largent made statements about
having PTSD when he is contacted by officers. Largent didn’t argue that he cooperated
with officers (SEE video for more details).

| also contacted || I 2 friend of Largent’s that was present when officers
detained him. She told me how Largent and another male were swinging a pipe and
stick at each other, similar to a sword fight. She told me in private that Largent did not
cooperate with officers when they tried to handcuff him (once again see the video for
further details).

Officer Childress has two distinct video segments on Evidence.com and | (Sgt.
Hartman) have one video segment. Below is the link to access all three segments.

https://spokanepdwa.evidence.com/index.aspx?class=UIX&proc=Evidence&page=Evid
enceSearch&status=open&search=search&case id=15-158463

| noticed the following injuries on Largent:

A cut approximately V4 inch long on the inside of his lower lip
A cut and small lump on the right half of his forehead
Abrasions on both elbows

It should be noted the officers had to restrain Largent on difficult terrain. The location of
arrest was an uneven, potholed, and gravel covered alleyway. This terrain likely
contributed to Largent’s injuries.

Cpl. Beckley photographed Largent’s injuries, the weapons used by Largent and the
other male, and the terrain at the location.

After investigating this incident it is my judgment the force used by officers was
reasonable, necessary, and within the scope of their training and department policy.



| made a request of Forensics to transfer the photos taken by Cpl. Beckley to a DVD.
These were not ready before my last work day. | am not scheduled to return to my
regular patrol shift for approximately ten days. | asked Forensics to forward the DVD to
IA Sgt. Braun. Braun is expecting the DVD and has agreed to attach the photos to this

Blue Team when they arrive.

Sgt. J.M. Hartman #309



Incident History for:

Entered

Dispatched

Enroute
Onscene
Closed

Initial Type:
Initial Priority:

05/14/15 15:
05/14/15 15:
05/14/15 15:
05/14/15 15:
05/14/15 18:

PERW

1

Source: 9

Disposition: 1H

Police BLK: SPA2RS
Group: P2 (P8 ) Beat:
Loc Info: ON HOWARD
Name: LISA

/150822 (911181) ENTRY
/150825 (676 ) HOLD
/150838 (911181) SUPP
/150903 (676 ) DISPER
/150903 ASSTER
/150911 (681 ) *ASSTER
/150918 (456 ) SUPP
/150922 (929 ) *ASSTER
/150929 (456 ) CHANGE
/150841 (676 ) MISC
/150942 (456 ) SUPP
/150950 SUPP
/150959 SUPP
/151003 (911116) SUPP
/151024 (1144 ) ASSTER
/151024 ASSTER
/151030 (456 ) SUPP
/151037 SUPP
/151043 (911116) SUPP
/151048 (676 )  PREMPT
/151051 (911240) SUPP
/151057 (676 ) SPREMPT
/151059 (456 )  SUPP
/151059 ({911184) SUPP

#SP150158463 Xref: #SP150158466

08:22 BY 91111 911181

09:03 BY PCC03 676

09:03

13:31

03:56
Final Type: PERW (PERSON WITH A WEAPON)

Final Priority: 1

Primary Unit: A232

Map Page: 32
Loc: N HOWARD ST/W MALLON AV ,SPK <800, 600> (V)

Addr: SAME Phone: 5092806974

D271
D273
D272

D274

A232

E144

D273

D271

2 MALES FIGHTING. ONE HAS NUN CHUCKS . XFER.

TXT: 2 MALES VS 1 NOW.

#667 STRASSENBERG, DANIEL

#704 ERHART, FRANK

[N HOWARD ST/W SPOKANE FALLS BL , SPK]

#681 HEUETT, KYLE
TXT: 3 MALES INCLUDING MALE WITH NUN CHUCKS..
...... RIGHT AT

[N HOWARD ST/W SPOKANE FALLS BL , SPK]
#929 LYONS, CORY
LOC: N HOWARD ST/W SPOKANE FALLS BL ,SPK -->
N HOWARD ST/W MALLON AV ,SPK,
DGP: P8 —--> P2,
BLK: SPDS8RS --> SPA2RS
, PARKS SECURITY CONFIRM NOT SPK FALLS
TXT: POSS THE THEFT OF A BACKPACK
TXT: ONE PERSON IS SWINGING A BELT
TXT: 2 WM'S AND PREGNANT FEMALE
LOC: 601 W MALLON AV ,SPK,
NAM: TRISHA,
PHO: 5097104533,
TXT: ACROSS THE STREET IN ARENA LOT. 2 WM'S SW
INGING A BELT ARQOUND , NO KNOWN INJ.
#606 UBERUAGA, JASON
#435 HONAKER, KRISTOPHER
4250374 BUCKLEY, ROBERT
TXT: MALE WITH THE BACKPACK SEEMS TO BE THE OW
NER OF THE BACKPACK....... ALL NB ON HOWARD....
...PREGN FEMALE AND MALE FOLLOWING MALE WITH T
HE, BACKPACK
TXT: ALMOST TO BOONE/HOWARD NOW........
TXT: ALL WALKING OFF NB NOW
,NSIDE CARS
LOC: N HOWARD ST/W SPOKANE FALLS BL , SPK,
TXT: MY COMP:WORKMAN, MIKE PH#5097101900 3 MAL
ES FIGHTING, 2MALES VS 1 MALE, H EARD ONE MALE
SAY HE KNIFE. NFI. ###

TXT: WM WITH BACKPACK IN TANK TOP
LOC: 720 W MALLON AV ,SPK,

LOCI: ON HOWARD,

NAM: FEMALE,




/151109
/151109
/151109

/151114
/151123
/151134
/151135

/151147
/151216

/151230
/151331
/151350
/151355
/151436
/151450
/151450
/151450

/151527
/151530
/151538
/151554
/151611

/151646
/151712

/151753

/151759
/151802

/151805

/151828

/151853

/151921
/151937

/151945
/151955
/152020

(1144

)

(91111e)

(456

)

(911181)

(911184)

(911116)

(1144

(326
(1144
(405

(1144

(1253

(456

(1253

(1144

(1253

(1144

)

)

)
)

$PREMPT
$ASSTER
PREDSP

PREMPT
SUPP
SUPP
SUPP

SUPP
SUPP

SUPP
ONSCNE
ONSCNE
CROSS
MISC
SCROSS
DUP
DUP

NEWLOC
*ASSTER

NEWLOC

MISC
*ASSTER

MISC
EMSREQ

ASSTOS

$PREMPT
EMSREQ

ASSTOS

CALLBK

CALLBK

MISC
CALLBK

MISC
MISC
PREMPT

D272
A237
D272

D274

A237
A232

A232

A232
L126

A237
A237
N36

A237
A237

E147

E147

E141

E141

A237

A237

E1l41

E141
£E144

ADR: CATALDO/HOWARD,

PHO: 5093194808,

TXT: 2 SUBJS YELLING AT EACH OTHER, ONE IS SWI
NGING UNK OBJECT, LOOKS LIKE NUNCHUCKS, UNK AS
LT,

#1204 CHILDRESS, AARON
A237 #SP150158416 T/WELFAR [4503 N REGAL ST
, SPK]

TXT: VICT WAS WM IN BLK TSHIRT JEANS BACKPCK
TXT: OFF LINE WITH COMP WHO HAS NO FURTHER
NAM: STORMS, BILL,

PHO: 5099516467,

TXT: 1 MALE POSS HAS A KNIFE. OTHER SWINGING A
BELT. ONE MALE WALKING NB. SUBJ:W/M, WEARING
BLK HAT, BLK SWEATSHIRT. OTHER MALE:W/M, NO SH

IRT. PREGNANT FEMALE FOLLOWING THEM. ###

TXT: WMS, BLK CLOTHING, WALKING UP HILL ON HOW
ARD. WHITE, DEBRA A 051268 #i##

TXT: PERSON WITH BELT OR NUNCHUCKS" WM HAS NO
SHIRT 20-30 THIN BUILD BLU JEANS

TXT: ###

#SP150158466
,BEHIND VALUE VILLAGE POSSIBLY
#SP150158466
#SP150158466
NAM: HERLECKSON, DARIN
ADR: AREA
PHO: 5092635045
[VALLUE VILLAGE JNO]
[VALLUE VILLAGE JNO]
#326 ANDERSON, J D
[VALLUE VILLAGE JNO]
,IN ALLEY BETWEEN WALL AND HOWARD
{VALLUE VILLAGE JNO]

#405 PONTO, TRACI
, SLOW EM DOWN, IN CUSTODY
T/PCCO5

, START MEDICS, UNK DETAILS
[N HOWARD ST/W MALLON AV , SPK]
#269 GATELY, KELLEE

T/PCCO1
,MEDICS ADVISED
[N HOWARD ST/W MALLON AV , SPK]
#297 ASPAAS, PAUL
T/PCCO1
,WITNESS AT FLOUR MILL SAYS OLDER MALE SUSP WI
TH BACKPACK ARMED WITH KNIFE
T/PCCO2
,UPDATE MEDICS, WM CONC/ALERT, CUTS TO FACE
, UNRESTRICT
T/PCCO1
, FIRE UPDATED
,800 N HOWARD
,0CCD 800 N HOWARD




/152020
/152043

/152045
/152200

/152306
/152306
/152307
/152329

/152411
/152513

/152522

/152644
/152746

/153123
/153215

/153503
/153521
/154213
/155911
/155915
/155831
/160001
/160038

/160204
/160713
/161056
/161147
/161815
/162758

/165844
/180306
/180356

/180356
**+ New
/120339

(326
(297

(1144

(297
(1253

(1144
(1253

(1144
(297

(309
(741
(297
(606
(309

(297

(1204
(297

(741
(297
(9112

(676
(1204
(606

Date:
(1253

)

)
)

)
)
39)

)
)
)

05/15/15 =**=*

)

PREMPT
REMINQ

*PREMPT
*MISC

ASSTER
SASSTER
*MISC

REMINQ

MISC
REMINQ

REMINQ

MISC
*MISC

*MISC
*REMINQ

*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR
*CHGLOC
*MISC
*MISC
*CLEAR
*ASSTER

*NEWLOC
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
SUPP

OK
*CLEAR
*CLEAR

CLOSE

CROSS

N36
A232

L126
E141

P305

L208

E141

A237

E141
A237

A237

A237
E141

E141

E141

L208
P305
E141
A232
L208
L208
L208
E141

A237
E141
E141
P305
E141

A237
A237
A232

A232

WANT,A232,,,,,,,WORDEN, RICHARD, P, 1973, 09,16, ,,
rrr e

, PSTAT/ASST

,WITH JERRY RAMSEY. RAMSEY SAID THAT THIS ALL
STARTED AT STA PLAZZA AND HEY FOLLOWED THE SUB
JECT TO 800 N HOWARD AND CHALLENGED HIM TO A F

IGHT HERE
[VALLUE VILLAGE JNO]
#741 BECKLEY, DAVID

[VALLUE VILLAGE JNO]
#309 HARTMAN, JASON
, JERRY SAID THAT THE MALE MADE AGGRESSIVE MOVE
ENTS TOWARD HIM
WANT,A237,,,,,,, LARGENT, NICHOLAS, S,1991, 06, 22,

rrrrrrru

,MEDICS ARE HERE

want, 2237, ,, I 1 9°°, 01, 06, ,,
rrrrsr
want, 2237, , ., I \ ©©°, 01,06, ,

rrrrirtiu

,MEDICS WITH US

, JERRY SAYS THE OLDER MALE WITH THE BACK PACK
HAD A KNIFE WITH A "HAND GRENADE" HANDLE

,I HAVE RAMSEY, JERRY W 030592 HERE AT 800 N.
HOWARD

MWANT, , ,,,, , RAMSEY, JERRYW, 1992,03,05,,,, 4,11+,
7
, PSTAT/ASST
[NC]
, PSTAT/VIDY
,CLEAR WITH AN ADMIN UOF REPORT
[NC]
$297 ASPAAS, PAUL
[NC])
(RPT ]

(1]

, PSTAT/ASST PICS

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

NAM: LLOYD, TRICIA DO050971,

PHO: 5097104533,

TXT: TRICIA ON CB. LE CALLED COMP, COMP IS RET
URNING LE'S CALL. REQ TC. ###

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/VIDY

DSP: 1H
, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/MISD PSTAT/MISD PSTAT/RPT

#SP150159509




Incident History for:

Entered

Closed

Initial Type:
Initial Priority:
Disposition:

#SP150158466 Xref: #SP150158463

05/14/15 15:09:22 BY 91115 911172

05/14/15 15:14:50

FIGHT Final Type: FIGHT (FIGHT)
2 Final Priority: 2

DUP Source: Primary Unit:

Police BLK: SPAZ2RS

Group:

P2

Beat:

Loc: W CATALDO AV/N HOWARD ST ,SPK
Loc Info: JNO

Name: HERLECKSON,

/150922
/150940

/151047

/151108

/15103572

/1510357

/1510357

/151144

/1510357

/151251

/151352
/151355
/151450
/151450

(911172)

(911165)

(911239)

(911165)

(911239)

(1144 )

DARIN
ENTRY
SUPP

CHANGE

SUPP

SUPP

SUPP

SUPP

SUPP

SUPP

SUPP

HOLD

CROSS
SCROSS

DUP

Addr:

MALE

Map Page: 32

<500, 900> (V)

AREA Phone: 5092635045

WITH A BELT SWINGING IT AT ANOTHER MALE,

3 MALES TOTAL INVOLVED, NO OTHER WEAPONS SEEN

TXT:

MALE WITH BELT: WM,25-30Y0, SUNGLASSES BL

K TANK, RED GLOVES

NAM:
TXT:
TOLE
TXT:
KING
LOC:
NAM:
ADR:
PHO:
TXT:
LOC:
NAM:
ADR:
PHO:
TXT:
TER
LOC:
NAM:
ADR:
PHO:
TXT:
LOC:
NAM:
ADR:
PHO:
TXT:
A B

DARREN --> HERLECKSON, DARIN,

MALE: WM, 35Y0, BB CAP, HAD HIS BACKPACK S
N BY 13T MALE

VIC APPEARS TO HAVE BACKPACK BACK, IS WAL

NB, OTHER TWO PARTIES WALKI NG SB. ###
W CATALDO AV/N WASHINGTON ST ,SPK,

ILF MEDIA,

540 W CATALDO AVE , SPK,

755-4536,

3-4 PEOPLE FIGHTING WITH A KNIFE....

W CATALDO AV/N WASHINGTON ST , SPK,

ILF MEDIA,

540 W CATALDO AVE ,SPK,

755~-4536,

ANOTHER MALE HAS A BELT AND IS RUNNING AF
THEM.

W CATALDO AV/N WASHINGTON ST , SPK,

ILF MEDIA,

540 W CATALDO AVE , SPK,

755-4536,

3 MALES AND 1 FEMALE INV.

621 W MALLON AV ,SPK,

MICHELLE,

SAME,

5097038470,

2 MALES PHYSICALLY FIGHTING. ONE MALE HAS
ELT AND IS SWINGING IT. MALES ARE NOW WALK

ING NB. POSS WITH ANOTHER FEMALE, NOT INVOLVED

LOC:
NAM:
ADR:
PHO:
TXT:
AYS
TXT:
E PL
HELL

#SP1
#SP1
#SP1

W CATALDO AV/N WASHINGTON ST , SPK,

ILF MEDIA,

540 W CATALDO AVE , SPK,

755-4536,

COMP SEES LE. SAID THEY JUST DROVE BY...S
TO TURN AROUND. ###

MALES ARE NOW YELLING AT EACH OTHER IN TH

OT OF VALUE VILLAGE. MY COMP: DECHAND, MIC
E IS MOVING ALONG. ###

50158463

50158463

50158463




/151450 CANCEL
/151450 CLOSE




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-158463
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest, Information DISORDERLY CONDUCT OBSTRUCT OFFICER
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMEED INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assaull) ASSIGNMENT (QOfficer Assault)
REPORTED ON DATETIME OCCURRED ON DATEfIME |OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME DISTRICT
Thu 05/14/2015 15:08 Thu 05/14/2015 15:08 | Thu 05/14/2015 15:16 |
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
05/14/2015 | 16:18
UCR/NIBRS CODE

PRIMARY CHARGE

M-10.10.020 DISORDERLY CONDUCT

/90C

AODITIONAL CHARGES
M-10.07.032 OBSTRUCTING

LOCATION OF INCIDENT

Alley North of 708 W. Boone, Spokane, WA 939205

LOCATION NAME (IF AF’PLlCAéLE)

SOLVABILITY FACTORS

Suspect Arrested, Suspect Named, Witness to Crime

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS

INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
Childress

e e o s
DS SR O s e s IRt :

T IR e e e Heaz e s Habins Few b i i iz LT
NAME: LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
Largent, Nicholas S M | W-White 06/22/1991 23

HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

511" 157 Light Blonde or GRY - Gray
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WITY [ | 2617 W Boone, Spokane, WA 99205

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE 7]
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION o T UCRINCIC CODE
Infraction M-10.10.020 DISORDERLY CONDUCT /90C
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS

Summoned/Cited INDICATOR 17

CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCRINCIC CODE

Gross Misdemeanor M-10.07.032 OBSTRUCTING
WARRART # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS

Summoned/Cited INDICATOR |y

CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME

520170618 05/14/2015 |15:34 05/14/2015

ARREST LOCATION STATEMENT | CHARGES SUSPECT ARMED WITH

[ JonaL ClaominTe

Alley North of 708 W. Boone, Spokane, WA 99205 TwRITTEN DDEN.EDE{
JLy. PARIGRD. [ NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPQSITION OF JUVENILE
O ves® NOi B
DRIVER'S LICENSE [J rake | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITYNO.  [Jraxe | OTHERID

(ID Card)

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#606 - Uberuaga, Jason
DATE/TIME T

APPROVAL

#309 - Hartman, Jason

05/14/2016  19:50

Incident Report #1

05/14/2015 19:58:23,256

Scanned Document: Date Stored-5/14/2015 Time Stored-8:07:22 PM




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 2

CODE

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION
DISORDERLY CONDUCT

NAME LAST FIRST, MIDDLE

INCIDENT NUMBER

ATTEMPTED

15-158463

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

mir-1 |Worden, Richard P M | W-White 09/16/1973 41
HEIGHT WEIGHT i BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

509" 168 | Medium Brown BLU - Blue
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY [ | 1325 W Dean Avenue #A, Spokane, WA
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) (509) 228-3135

DRIVER'S LICENSE

NAME LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE

SOCIAL SECURITY NO.

[Jrake | OTHERID

DATE OF BIRTHIAGE

c-1 Workman, Mike L M | W-White/Non-Hispanic 03/07/1963 52
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WY 7] | 2724 W Westover Rd, Spokane, WA 99208

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(CeII) (509) 710-1900

SEEkE I

CODE o NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
C-2 , Lisa -

HEIGHT WEIGHT ' BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

(;)\(EII\_‘I!:(ID[E:I\{'T- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

I,

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS

OCCUPATION

EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) (509) 280-6974

SEX | RACEH/ETHNICITY

DATE OF BIRTHIAGE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) (509) 710-4533

CODE T. FIRST MIDDLE
c-3 llo yd Trisha d F | W-White/Hispanic 05/09/1971 44
HEIGHT WEIGHT ! BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
IALITY D
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS QCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

Scanned Document:

Date Stored-5/14/2015 Time

Stored-8:07:22 PM

0511472015 19:58:23.650




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff _ Page 3
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
DISORDERLY CONDUCT 0 15-1658463

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
c-4 Storms, Bill 5
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
i
..I —
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
IALTY [
| PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Celi) (509) 951-6467

On 051415 at about 1510 hours, | responded to two males fighting in the area of Howard and
Boone. There was suppose to by one person swinging a belt and another possibly having nun-
chucks. There were two males involved and a pregnant female with them or in the area.

There were several callers on the incident that advised just about the same actions of the
parties involved. The witnesses also advised that they were moving north. | arrived in the area and
was immediately waived over by an elderly male who was walking on Howard. He quickly advised
that the two males fighting were north of my location, | was at the arena on the east side. A vehicle
then pulled up and yelled at me that the two males were now behind Value Village fighting and one
had a knife. | relayed the location information over the radio and started that way.

| pulled up behind Value Village on Sharp and saw two males in the alley to the north, there
was also a female standing there who appeared to by pregnant. One male had a stick and the other
male had a pipe. Both weapons were about 3 feet in length and both males appeared as if they
were getting ready to swing at each other. The older male who was wearing the back pack had
possession of the pipe, and the younger blonde male who was not wearing a shirt had the stick. |
jumped out of my patrol vehicle and yelled at both of them to drop the weapons. The male with the
backpack, later identified as Richard Worden, dropped the pipe immediately and sat down. The
other male, later identified as Nicholas Largent, looked at me for a second and then threw the stick
down. | had my service weapon out of the holster and in the low ready position as | got out of my
vehicle.

Largent looked at me and yelled something about me having my gun out, | yelled back and
told him to sit down. Largent did as he was told but continued yelling at me, telling me that | didn't
need to have my gun out. Largent then made a statement that | should put my gun away so he
could, "take me." | put my weapon back in the holster and then approached Largent to attempt to
detain him due to his uncooperative behavior. | approached Largent on his left side and went in to
grab his left arm to place it behind his back and handcuff him.

GRAHAM STATEMENT:

NTIRUED ONNEXT PAGE

05/14/2015 19:58:24 069
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - Page 4
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
DISORDERLY CONDUCT (] 15-158463

CRIME: Disorderly Conduct, Obstructing an Officer.

THREATS: The suspect was armed with a large stick that he was seen swinging at another
male. He also had a leather belt that was off of his pants that he

had been seen swinging at the other male. The

suspect was being verbally abusive and

challenging the officer to a fight.

RESISTING: The suspect pulled away from me as | went to
detain him, he leaned away and bailed his fist
and looked at me as if he was going to lunge
back in my direction and attempt to punch me.
| then pushed his face away from me with an open
hand and pushed him onto his stomach as |
placed him in a level 1 neck restraint.

As | did this, Largent pulled his left hand away from me. He balled his hands up, making fists
and leaned away from me. He was looking at me for a brief moment as if he was going to lunge
back at me and try to strike me with his fists. | then pushed his face away with an open hand which
caused him to fall back and turn to his left a little bit. This was enough for me to get to his back and
put a level one neck restraint on Largent. | told Largent to calm down just as | started to roll him
over onto his stomach. Officer Childress arrived on scene and assisted in gaining control of Largent.
Childress got control of Largent's left arm as | still had a hold of the neck restraint. Largent may
have loss consciousness briefly during this time, which was not my intent, which he denied after
speaking to him later in the incident. 1 then let go of the neck restraint and pulled his right arm from
under neath his body and we got Largent handcuffed. We called for medics to come and check
Largent out due to him having some injuries. | observed a small cut on his lower lip, a bump and cut
on the right side of his forehead, and both elbows were scraped up. We also called for a Cpl. to
come and take pictures of the injuries and a Sgt.

Officer Childress spoke to Largent for me while | spoke to Worden. Worden advised that he
was walking through the park when he was approached by several, "skaters.” These skaters were
giving him a hard time and he felt threatened. | asked him if he had a knife on him, he advised that
he had a pocket knife in his left front pants pocket. | retrieve that from that pocket, it was a tiny knife
with maybe an inch and a half blade. | asked him if he had pulled it out at any time. He told me that
he told the skaters in the park that he had a knife but never pulled it out. | then asked him what had
happened between he and Largent. He advised that they were just arguing but had made up just as
| was pulling up, | told him that wasn't true. He advised that it was and that he was going to roll him
a cigarette and they were going to go on their ways. | asked Worden what the initial beef was and
he advised that he did not know. He said that Largent just came running at him calling him names.

JGED ON NEXT PAGE

05/14/2015 19:56:24.100
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page §
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
DISORDERLY CONDUCT O 15-158463

The argument continued for a few blocks until | arrived. | asked him where they got the sticks and
pipe from, he told me that they had just picked them up in the alley.

Worden was not hurt and did not want to pursue any charges on Largent if there were any to
pursue. He told me that he just wanted to go home.

| then contacted Childress and advised him that | did not have anything on Worden. He
advised me that Largent did not want to do anything either. 1 then sent Worden on his way.

Sgt. Hartman arrived on scene and | advised him of what we had. | told him that | had
probable cause to arrest Largent for Obstructing and he also suggested disorderly conduct due to
the length of fight and the amount of complaints that we received on this altercation.

I then cited and released Largent for Disorderly Conduct and Obstructing an Officer.

| then later contacted two of the witnesses by phone. | first spoke to Mike Workman. He
advised that he saw the male with the backpack walking north by the arena. He then saw the other
male, a blonde haired male run up to him and say something to the effect of, lets fight. The blonde
guy, Largent, began to swing a belt at the other male, Worden. He also heard one of them say, put
the knife down and lets fight. Workman further advised that he lost sight of the two males as they
continued walking north.

| then spoke to Trisha Lloyd over the phone. She advised that she also saw two males, one
with a back pack and the other younger one with blonde hair. She said that she felt that the blonde,
Largent, was following and trying to egg on the fight. She did also say that she heard them yelling
at each other talking about fighting, she did also hear something about a knife but did not see who
had one. Lloyd never saw either male actually assault the other, they were just yelling at each
other.

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND ACCURATE AND
THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

OFFICER; J. UBERUAGA
NUMBER: 606

DATE: 051415

PLACE: Spokane County, WA

051472015 19.58 24,116
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-158463
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Thu 05/14/2015 15:08 15-158466
INCIDENT CLASSIFIGATION #1 ATIEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
DISORDERLY CONDUCT O | OBSTRUCT OFFICER
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 N ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
"DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEAREDTME R REPORTDATE  |reporTmMe
05/14/20156 16:10
PRIMARY CHARGE ) TucrmiBRS CODE

L
SEX | RACE/ETHNICTY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

F W-White 01/06/1999 16
HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
Brown BLU - Blue

HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD
506" 145 | Medium

EACIJ_#\F(IDENT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
[ | 4118 E Fredrick, Spokane, WA 99217
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOU/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES

R (e R R ) LT T e e TS

T e e e
On May 14, 2015 at about 1511 hours, | was dispatched to the area of Boone and Howard to
assisted other Officers investigate a person with a weapon call. While en route, | was notified two
males were fighting and one had nun chucks.

As | came into the area, | heard Officer Uberuaga advised over the radio, witnesses put the
subjects walking behind the Value Village store. | then heard Officer Uberuaga advise he was with
the subjects north of Value Village. | came on scene at about 1515 hours and saw Officer Uberuaga
walking towards three subjects, two males one female in the alley just north of Value Village
between Howard and Wall.

| parked my patrol vehicle behind Officer Uberuaga's and exited. As | stood up out of my
vehicle, | saw Officer Uberuaga holstering his sidearm and begin walking towards a male sitting
closest to him on the gravel. | saw the male was white, and appeared to be in his early twenties. |
also saw the male was not wearing a shirt, but only blue jeans and foot ware. As | continued to
walk, | saw Officer Uberuaga walk up to the male, later identified as Nicholas Largent and grab him
by his left arm to detain him. 1 saw Largent pull out of Officer Uberuaga's grasp with a quick, sudden
jerking of his left arm, as he yelled at Officer Uberuaga. | saw the male raise both of his arms up
above his waist and clinch both fist in what | perceived as very threatening. | immediately thought
with his body position and his posturing, ! felt the male was going to get up and either engage
Officer Uberuaga in a physical fight or attempt to flee. | began sprinting towards Officer Uberuaga to
help place Largent into custody.
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#1204 - Childress, Aaron
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CL;-\SSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER i o
DISORDERLY CONDUCT | 15-158463

GRAHAM STATEMENT:

Page 2

Crime: Disorderly Conduct, Obstructing an Officer

Threat: The subject was armed with a large stick and seen swinging a belt. The subject
was aggressive and intentionally resisted being detained. The subject was
verbally abusive and raised his arms and fists in a manner to fight Officer Uberuaga.

Resistance: The subject intentionally pulled away very
aggressively from Officer Uberuaga's grasp
and raised his arms and fists in a threatening
manner to fight. | heard the subject yell at
Officer Uberuaga something unintelligible. The subject pulled his arms under
his torso once he was pushed onto his stomach to keep from being handcuffed.

| arrived at Officer Uberuaga's location within a few seconds and saw Largent sitting on his
butt with his legs extended straight out. | saw Officer Uberuaga begin placing Largent in a Neck
Straint hold. | rushed in quickly and pushed Largent with my right knee into his left ribs, as | used
both of my hands to pushed his upper bady to his right. This caused Largent and Officer Uberuaga
to spin to the right and onto Largent's stomach face down. | yelled to Largent to get his arm out, but
he did not respond. As | knelt down on Largent's buttocks and lower back with my knees, | was able
to grab and take control of his left arm and pull it behind his back. Officer Uberuaga pulled
Largent's right arm out and behind his back. | quickly handcuffed Largent without further resistance
from him. | then told Largent he was being recorded. Once | retrieved Largent's identification from
his wallet, | rolled him up into a sitting position and called for medical attention as | saw he sustained
some cuts and scrapes to his arms and face during the incident. Largent began talking normally
and appeared to have suffered only very minor injuries as a result.

As | waited for medics to arrive, | identified the female #2d who Largent had been
walking with. [JJEEZJlwas Largent's girlfriend. | learned JIEEIhad no involvement in the incident
between Largent and the other male who Officer Uberuaga contacted. Largent made the statement

that he didn't want medical treatment, but it was explained to him he could refuse treatment to them
once they get here.

Within a couple minutes, and after speaking with the other male, Officer Uberuaga re
contacted Largent. Largent began complaining why Officer Uberuaga pointed this handgun at him.
Officer Uberuaga explained to Largent why he used the tactics he did and | heard Largent admit that
Officer Uberuaga in fact did not point his handgun at him.

Sergeant Hartman and Corporal Beckley both arrived on scene and assisted with the

SENTIVIED ON RERTFAGE
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Receld
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION o - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
DISORDERLY CONDUCT 0O 15-158463

investigation. Please refer to their reports. Largent told me he didn't want to press any charges
against the other male he was engaged in the altercation with. Officer Uberuaga told the other male
he could leave, which he did. Officer Uberuaga issued Largent a criminal citation for Disorderly
Conduct and Obstruction an Officer. Please review Officer Uberuaga's arrest report.

-END-

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Officer A. Childress #1204 .A237

05/14/2015
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CRIMINAL
[(JTmarric  [V]NON-TRAFFIC LEA ORI: WAQ320400 COURT ORI+ WA032051J CITATION #: 520170618 REPORT #: 15-158463
INTHE [[]DISTRICT MUNICIPAL COURT OF SPOKANE MUNICIPAL COURT
TJSTATE OF WASHINGTON [JcounTy oF CITYTOWNOF  SPOKANE , PLAINTIFF VS, NAMED DEFENDANT

THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES AND SAYS THAT IN THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
FiHS

DRIVERS LICENSE NO. STATE |EXPIRES PHOTO |.D. MATCHED | NAME; LAST ! MIDOLE SFX COL
06-2220  |Sjes [no | LARGENT NICHOLAS scoTT [Jvesfno
ADORESS 2617 W BOONE AVE IF HEW ADDRESS  [CITY !STME #IF CODE
: |spoxgng = WA [992012958
EMPLOYER
EMPLOYER LOGATION
DATE OF BIRTH HEIGHT WEIGHT EYES AR |HESIDENTIAL PHONE NO CELL/PAGER PHONE NO. |WOFIK PHEINE NO
_06-22-9 M 6'00" |1'r5 BLU |
VIGLATION DATE INTERPRETER NEEDED AT LOGATION SHARP MF, ITYICOUNTY OF
ONORABOUT __ 05/14/2015 15:34 [LANG; REF. TRAEFIGWAY |BLOoCK e 700 W [EPOKA[{EJSPOKANE

DID GPEAATE THE FOLLOWING VEHICLEIMOTOR VEHICLE ON A PUBLIC HIGHWAY AND

VEH LIC NO STATE  |EXPIRES VEHYR—’W_'—— MODEL STYLE COLOR
TR #1 LIC NO STATE |EXF’IRES TRYR [TH #2 LIC NO |snm-: IEXP!FIF_S |TF| YA
OWHERCOMPANY IF OTHER THAN DRIVER
ADDRESS CITY |sm'u |ZIP CODE
ACGIDENT |'rw: mmmmFlm 6+ Hlas |Hm.mr HYES EXEMPT |_|FIRE
VEHIELE NO PAss | |no NO VEHICLE [ |LEA

DIO THEM AND THERE COMMIT EACH OF THE FOLLOWING OFFENSES

1. VIOLATIONSSTATUTE cOBE  10.07,032

[[1ov BESTHUCTING OFFICER |

2. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE 10.10.020

[Jov DISORDERLY CONDUCT |

3. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE [Jov I
2. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE [Jov |
5. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE [Jov |
MANDATORY COURT APPEARANCE APPEARANGE DATE  (05-27-15 TIME 1:00 PM RELATED # |paTE ISSUED  05-14-15
TGERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THAVE
[ZITICKET SERVED ON VIOLATOR [[JTICKET REFERRED TO PROSECUTOR ISSUED THIS OM THE DATE AND AT THE LOCATION ABOVE, THAT | HAVE PROBABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE
THE ABOVE NAMED PERSON COMMITTED THE ASOVE OFFENSE(S), AND | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED
[CJTICKET SENT TO COURT FOR MAILING [[Jsooxen LISEA ID AND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE [T
oFFictd J. UBERUAGA # 606
OFFICER o
 u | CHGW | AESPONSE | CHG | DISPOSITION | FINES | SUSPENDED | SUB-TOTAL | FINOINGHUDGMENT DATE 170 siR:
5 g,c_”z" : 5o pG 6 RG D Ls 3 i3 i
S¢S 7 3 iy s 1 ABSTRACT MLD TG OLYRIFIA
ZEERL S 3 ik :
QO &‘9’ 4 $ - RE i TOTAL £OSYS
- = g s e 8
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OFFICER REPORT

520170618

VIOLATION DATE

ONORABOUT:  5/14/2015 3:34:00 PM

See Xpiditer report

B L e e T

Officer's Report for Citation/Notice of Infraction # 520170618.
The information contained in and attached to this citation/notice of infraction is incorporated by reference into this report.

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND
ACCURATE AND THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND

PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

Signature: J. UBERUAGA #: 606

Date and Place: 5/14/2015 City/Town of Spokane, County of SPOKANE

T e e L]

THAEFIC [WEATHER |STREET |uiGHT

WITNESS NAME (LAST. FIRST. M L) PHONE WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST. ML) FHONE
ADDRESS |cmr STATE [2IP [ADDRESS lcnw STATE |21P
WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRGT. M.L) PHONE WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIFGT, Ml PHONE
ADDRESS IGITY STATE [2IP (ADDRESS ICITY STATE |2IP
WITHESS NAME [LAST, FIRST M) PHONE WITHNESS NAME (LAST, FIAST, M. FPHEME
ADDRESS |CITY STATE [zIP ADDRESS iGITY STATE lzn=
WITNESS NAME [LAST, FIRST, ML) PHONE WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M.} PHONE
ADDRESS |cmr STATE IZIP ADDRESS |cmr STATE |zlr-
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PHOTOLOG

== ency rane ROSS REFERENGE NUW BER(E) [CIDENT NUMBER

Spokane Police Department 15-158463

INCIDENT CLASSBIFICATION LOCAT:ON OF ORIGINAL INCIDENT HOTO DATE

Pisorderty Conduct Sharp/Howard r051 415

PHOTOORAPKED BY LOZATICH PHOTCS TAKEN

Beckley 741 same

FUME. LAST, FIRST MIDOLE RACF BFW ooe
NUMBER CESCRIPTION

1 Suspect

2 lower lip Injury

3 forehead injury

|48 overall/dirty

9 | elbow scratch

10 | hip injury

11 r elbow injury

12 ! lower lip

13-17 r'r pipe and long stick

18 / log

19-21 “ nbin alley w/ uneven ground/potholes

»=-3»0D
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